

**FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY
NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT**

Date: May 3, 2019

REGULATION TITLE AND NUMBER: Student Code of Conduct (4.007).

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Board of Governors Regulation 6.0105, the University is required to establish a

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW. In response, the University may solicit additional written comments, schedule a public hearing, withdraw or modify the proposed regulation amendment in whole or in part after notice, or proceed with adopting the regulation amendment.

Florida Atlantic University

Regulation 4.007 Student Code of Conduct

(1) Statement of Philosophy.

~~Florida Atlantic University is a public research university with multiple campuses along the southeast Florida coast serving a uniquely diverse community. It promotes academic and personal development, discovery and lifelong learning. FAU fulfills its mission through excellence and innovation in teaching, outstanding research and creative activities, public engagement and distinctive scientific and cultural alliances, all within an environment that fosters inclusiveness.~~

(2) Principles.

~~The University values its role in preparing students for productive lives in the workplace and in society. The Student Code of Conduct provides consistent expectations related to students' personal conduct, both on and off of the University campus. The University principles and this regulation address respect for the law, laws, policies and regulations and policies, and the respect for people and property; for fairness, and integrity.~~

- (a) ~~(a) —~~ Respect for ~~Regulations, Policies and the Law~~ ~~Students~~ All students in the University Community, regardless of institutional or program affiliation, are expected to ~~be~~ know and adhere to the regulations, rules, and policies of the University ~~and all~~ as well as local, state and federal laws. If regulations, policies or laws are considered to be unfair or improper, it is expected that students ~~comply with stated laws and will~~ seek appropriate, established, and lawful procedures to effect change.
- (b) (b) Respect for Self and Other People .

A student, student organization or a person who has submitted an application for admission, housing, or any other service provided by the University ~~that~~

designee _____, including all student conduct administrators authorized by the Dean of Students to administer this Regulation.

- (g) ~~(g)~~ Educational Meeting: A required meeting to address conduct without the need for an investigation or formal conduct process. The meeting is utilized to develop a partnering relationship with the student involved, clarify policies, establish boundaries, and offer any needed resources to enhance student success.
- ~~(f)~~(h) Hearing: ~~The term "Hearing" shall refer to a~~ A Hearing by either a Student Conduct Board or a University Hearing Officer ~~is applicable.~~
- ~~(h)~~ Hearing Officer: A person authorized by the University to determine whether a student has violated the Student Code of Conduct. Such person may recommend sanctions that may be imposed when a violation has been committed.
- ~~(i)~~ Hearing Officer Hearing: A student conduct Hearing conducted by the Hearing Officer.
- ~~(g)~~(i) (j) Information Session: ~~The term "Information Session" refers to the conference meeting at which the charged student~~ Respondent has the opportunity to review all materials that will be used ~~in or her~~ their Hearing, and the University has the opportunity to review any witnesses and materials that will be presented by the ~~student~~ Respondent at the hearing Hearing
- ~~(j)~~ (k) Investigation Conference: ~~The term "Investigation Conference" refers to a conference meeting which~~ A meeting that includes the opportunity for the Dean of Students to interview and gather information ~~with~~ from the accused student and, provide ~~the student with~~ an explanation

organizations and persons living in University housing, although not enrolled at FAU.

~~(j)(n) (m)~~ — Student Conduct Board. ~~The term "Student Conduct Board" means any~~ Any person or persons authorized by the University ~~to~~ determine

will recommend sanctions that may be imposed when a Respondent is found responsible for a violation.

(c) Complicity - Aiding another individual in any action that violates University regulations, policies or state or federal law, or assisting in the concealment of such action.

(d) Controlled or Illicit Substances - Use or misuse of illicit or controlled substances, including:

1. Driving Under the Influence – Operating a vehicle under the influence of a controlled or illicit substance.
2. Drug Free Environment Policy - Violation of University Policy 1.6, Drug Free Environment.
3. Drug Paraphernalia - Unlawful possession, use, delivery to, sale of, distribution of, controlled substances, or drug paraphernalia, as defined in Florida Statutes.
4. Medical Marijuana - Use or possession of medical marijuana on University campuses or at University sponsored events.
5. Prescription Drugs - Unlawful possession, use, delivery, distribution or misuse of prescription drugs.

(e) Discrimination and Harassment - Conduct which endangers any member constitutes unlawful discrimination or guest of the harassment and/or a violation University Community Regulation 5.010, AntDiscrimination and AntR25-1 (or)-7 (2 (s)-1nc-1 (e)4 (,u 0 12 1ng)-2 (t)-12 (y)20 ()JTJ /CS1 cs 0.71 0.0

b.

sexual favors, and other verbal, nonverbal, or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

- a. Submission to such conduct or request is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual's employment;
- b. Submission to such conduct or request is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of academic achievement;
- c. Submission to or rejection of such conduct or request by an

of required information; impersonation of a 3rd party vendor, University Community member or law enforcement officer; or the misuse or alteration of University documents or the University's name or logos. Students are expected to provide identification if requested by University officials.

- (j) Fire Safety or Failure to Evacuate- Actions which cause or attempt to cause a fire or explosion; falsely reporting a fire, explosion or explosive device; tampering with fire safety equipment or failure to evacuate University buildings during a fire alarm.
- (k) Fraternity and Sorority Life Risk Management Violation - Violation of any Fraternity and Sorority Life Risk Management policy or procedure.
- (l) Hazing

3. Disruption or the University's name interference - Deliberate disruption or logos interference with a student conduct proceeding or harassment, intimidation or retaliation against any participant in the student conduct process;
4. False Allegation - Knowingly initiating a complaint/referral without cause;
5. Coercion and Intimidation - Use of threats, coercion, or

- (aa) Verbal, Written or Physical Abuse - Acts of verbal, written (including electronic communications or internet activity) or physical abuse, threats, intimidation, harassment, coercion, or other conduct, the foregoing of which threaten the health, safety or welfare of any person.
- (bb) Violation of Policy or Regulation - Violation of any University Policy or Regulation.
- (cc) Violation of Probation – Failure to abide by conditions of student conduct probation.
- (dd) Violation of State and/or Federal Law -Any act which could constitute a violation of any local law or ordinance, ~~Stat~~ of Florida or Federal law.
- (ee) Violation of Student Government and Registered Student Organizations Regulations- Violation of University Regulation 4.006, Student Government and Registered Student Organizations
- (ff) Violation of Technology Policies Violation of any University technology policies _____
- (gg) Violence or Threat of Violence- Violence or threat of violence to others or actions which endanger any member or guest of the University Community.
- (g)(hh) Weapons or Hazardous Materials - Possession or use of firearms, explosives, ammunition, fireworks, weapons or unauthorized possession or use of hazardous materials or dangerous chemicals on University premises (other than as permitted by Florida Statute Section 790.25(5), University Policy 1.7, or other applicable legal authority).
- ~~(j) — Actions which cause or attempt to cause a fire or explosion, falsely reporting a fire, explosion or an explosive device; tampering with fire safety equipment or failure to evacuate University buildings during a fire alarm.~~
- ~~(k) — Disorderly Conduct — Breach of peace, such as causing disruption of University processes.~~
- ~~(l) — Soliciting, aiding, abetting or inciting others to participate in conduct which violates this regulation.~~
- ~~(m) — Lewd, obscene, indecent behavior or voyeurism.~~
- ~~(n) — Acts of verbal, written (including electronic communications or internet activity) or physical abuse, threats, intimidation, harassment, coercion or other conduct, the foregoing of which threaten the health, safety or welfare of any person.~~
- ~~(o) — Violation of University Regulation 4.006, Student Government and Registered Student Organizations~~
- ~~(p) — Posting of commercial advertising or engaging in commercial activity without appropriate authorization.~~
- ~~(q) — Endangering the health, safety or welfare of members or guests of the University.~~
- ~~(r) — Engaging in Hazing (Anti-Hazing Policy) — Hazing, is prohibited and includes, but is not limited to, the following:~~

- ~~1. Any action or situation which recklessly or intentionally endangers the mental or physical health or safety of a student for purposes, including, but not limited to, of initiation or admission into, or affiliation with, any organization operating under the sanction of the University.~~
 - ~~2. Brutality of a physical nature such as whipping, beating, branding, forced calisthenics, exposure to the elements; forced consumption of any food, liquid, liquor, drug, or other substances; or other forced activity which could adversely affect the mental, emotional or physical health or safety of the individual.~~
 - ~~3. Any activity which could subject the individual to mental stress such as sleep deprivation, forced exclusion from social contact, forced contact which could result in embarrassment, or any other forced activity which could adversely affect the mental health or dignity of the individual.~~
 - ~~4. Pressuring or coercing a student into violating University policies, federal, state, or local law.~~
 - ~~5. Any other activity prohibited by Florida statutes on hazing.~~
 - ~~6. Hazing may result in felony or misdemeanor charges.~~
- ~~(c) Bullying: means systematically and chronically inflicting physical hurt or psychological~~

- ~~c. Submission to or rejection of such conduct or request by an individual is used as the basis for an employment or academic decision affecting such individual; or~~
 - ~~d. Such conduct or request unreasonably interferes with an individual's work or academic performance or creates an objectively intimidating, hostile, or offensive environment for working or learning~~
- ~~4. Sexual Exploitation means any act whereby one person violates the sexual privacy of another or takes unjust or abusive sexual advantage of another who has not provided consent, and that does not constitute sexual assault or sexual battery. Examples may include:~~
 - ~~a. Recording, photographing, transmitting, viewing or distributing intimate or sexual images or sexual information with the knowledge and consent of all parties involved;~~
 - ~~b. Voyeurism (spying on others who are in intimate or sexual situations).~~
- ~~5. Consent: Consent is an affirmative act or statement by each person that is informed, freely given and mutually understood.~~
 - ~~a. It is the responsibility of each person involved in any sexual activity to ensure that he or she has the affirmative consent of the other or others to engage in the sexual activity.~~
 - ~~b. The existence of a dating or sexual relationship between the persons involved, or the fact of past sexual relations, should never by itself be assumed an indicator of consent for any current or future sexual encounter.~~
 - ~~c. Consent cannot be obtained by force, threat, coercion, manipulation,~~

University student conduct process, including but not limited to:

- ~~1. failure to appear at an official University Hearing on proper notification has been provided (nothing in this subsection shall be construed to compel self incrimination);~~
 - ~~2. knowingly falsifying, distorting or misrepresenting information before a student conduct proceeding;~~
 - ~~3. deliberate disruption or interference with the orderly conduct of a student conduct proceeding;~~
 - ~~4. knowingly initiating a complaint/referral without cause;~~
 - ~~5. use of threats, coercion, or intimidation to discourage an individual's participation in or other proper participation or use of the student conduct process;~~
 - ~~6. tampering with information to be used in a trial;~~
 - ~~7. attempting to influence the impartiality of a member of the student conduct process prior to or during the course of the student conduct proceeding;~~
 - ~~8. harassment, intimidation or retaliation against any participant in the student conduct process; or~~
 - ~~9. violating and/or failing to comply with or fulfill student conduct sanctions.~~
- ~~(cc) Disruptive Conduct Any other action that impairs, interferes with or obstructs the mission, purposes, order, academic atmosphere, operations, processes and/or functions of Florida Atlantic University.~~
- ~~(dd) Any unauthorized use of electronic or other devices to make an audio or video recording of any person while on University premises without his/her prior knowledge or without his/her effective consent when such recording is likely to cause injury or distress. This includes, but is not limited to, surreptitiously taking pictures of another person in a gym, locker room or restroom.~~
- ~~(ee) Violation of any University Policy or Regulation.~~
- ~~(ff) Violation of Housing and Residential Life policies and procedures as outlined in either the Housing Contract or The Guidebook.~~
- ~~(gg) Violation of Greek Risk Management policy and procedure.~~
- ~~(hh) Unauthorized solicitation of funds. University buildings and campus areas may not be entered for the purpose of raising funds for any person or organization other than officially registered student organizations, recognized University-related organizations, or officially recognized nonprofit charitable organizations. Requests for solicitations must be submitted to the Vice President for Student Affairs, or his/her designee, in advance and must conform to University regulations, policies and procedures and to applicable law.~~

~~(6) Off-Campus Conduct.~~

The University ~~shall~~ may take student conduct action ~~against a student for violations~~ incidents where the alleged violation(s), as stated in paragraph (5), above, was committed offcampus if any one of the following applies:

(a)

~~operate as a conclusive finding that the student "responsible" for the purpose of FAU student conduct proceedings.~~

~~(d)(a) (d) — The University may amend its charge(s) based on information obtained through an outside proceeding when that information is relevant to activity adversely affecting the University Community.~~

(8) Students' Respondent Rights. A student against whom student conduct action may be taken shall

Respondents have the following rights:

(a) —

- (a) The right to request reasonable accommodations in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Students who require accommodations in order to participate in any aspect of the student conduct process due to a disability should contact the Office of Student Accessibility Services to arrange for appropriate accommodations and advise the Dean of Students Office of their need for additional support.
- (b) The right to have their status remain unchanged pending final student conduct action except in cases involving the health, safety or welfare of the University Community.
- (c) The right to be notified in correspondence writing of the all alleged charges against him/her in sufficient detail to prepare for their participation in the student conduct process.
- (d) The right to be assisted by an advisor. Any paid advisor will be chosen and paid for at the expense of the student. The advisor is not permitted to speak during or participate in any part of the student conduct process, other than to consult directly with the accused student. The advisor may not be involved in other aspects of the investigation or the student conduct process.
- (e) The right not to be forced to present testimony. The University is not required to postpone student conduct proceedings pending the outcome of any outside criminal or civil case.
- ~~(a)(f) The right to a fair and impartial hearing on the charges by a Student Conduct Board or University Hearing Officer~~
- ~~(b)(g) (b) — The right to a Hearing no less than five (5) business days after the University provides the student with a notice of charges unless this right is waived pursuant to this Regulation 4.007 or by final disposition in external court proceedings. the Respondent.~~
- ~~(c) — The right to a fair and impartial Hearing on the charges by the Student Conduct Board or Hearing Officer.~~
- ~~(e)(h) (d) — The right to review not no less than three (3) business days prior to the Hearing the information which that will be used by the University.~~

presented to the Hearing body for consideration, unless this right is waived by the accused student.

~~(d)(i) (e)~~—The right to present information and to arrange for witnesses to voluntarily present information relevant to ~~his or her~~ their defense at the Hearing.

~~(f)~~—~~The right to be assisted by an advisor chosen at his/her own expense. The advisor is not permitted to speak during or to participate in any part of the student conduct process.~~

~~(e)(i) (g)~~—The right to hear and question adverse witnesses voluntarily ~~testify at~~ participate in the Hearing ~~unless the student has waived a~~ Hearing..

ntou2 12 0 Tw 20s 0 0 11c 0.003 Tw23m [((-2 (0 Tw 1 0 Td ()Tj 0.01 Tw

registration and/or admission status. A student subject to Emergency Measures shall be furnished:

~~(b)~~ ~~A student subject to Emergency Measures shall be furnished:~~

1. Written notice of the Emergency Measure and the reason(s) for the action.
2. The opportunity to participate in student conduct proceedings or to present relevant information for consideration ~~of his/her~~ of their case.

~~(e)(f)~~ ~~(e)~~ Emergency Interim Measures may be taken at any time prior to the conclusion of the University student conduct process including during the appeal process.

(10) Procedures for Student Conduct Proceedings ~~at Florida Atlantic University.~~

(a) ~~(a)~~ Complaints. Any person or entity may request student conduct charges be filed against a student for alleged violation of law or University regulations or policies. An investigation ~~may take place into~~ the circumstances ~~of surrounding~~ the complaint may be conducted to determine whether there is sufficient information to move forward with student conduct action. The complaint regarding a student's conduct must be submitted as follows:

1. ~~1.~~ Filing a police report with the University Police Department or requesting that a report from another law enforcement agency be sent to the University Police Department and referral to the Dean of Students; or providing a written or oral statement to the ~~Dean~~ of Students. All oral reports made to the Dean of Students ~~must~~ will be documented by the student affairs staff member receiving the statement. Written statements made by the Complainant (and written summaries of oral statements made by the Complainant) should include all information and evidence the Complainant can produce.
2. ~~2.~~ Reports must be made to either law enforcement ~~or the~~ appropriate administrator within six (6) months of the incident, or knowledge ~~about~~ of the incident. No student may be charged with a violation of the Student Code of Conduct if the report is made past the six (6) month period. The foregoing time limit shall not apply, however, when the Dean of Students ~~or his/her designee~~ determines that the ~~circumstances~~ circumstances warrant a waiver of the six (6) month time limit.
3. ~~3.~~ In compliance with Title IX, Florida Atlantic University prohibits discrimination and harassment on the basis of sex. In addition to the procedures for investigation of Title IX complaints

outlined in this regulation, individuals with questions or concerns about Title IX may contact the University's Title IX Coordinator and may file a complaint directly with the Equity, Inclusion and Compliance office.

Contact information for FAU's ~~Title IX Coordinator~~ office of Equity, Inclusion and Compliance is as follows:

~~Katrina Oliver~~

Donald Kamm, Executive Director
Equity, Inclusion and Compliance
~~adurojaiye@kamm~~@fau.edu
<http://www.fau.edu/EIC/>

((561) 29736 TaTj 3

~~conduct process and the student's rights.~~ The Investigation Conference is not audio taped or recorded.

2. ~~2.~~—The Dean of Students may conduct an investigation with others as related to the incident or complaint.
3. ~~3.~~—Nothing in this regulation shall prevent the ~~disposition~~ Dean of Students from resolving a complaint ~~by educational meeting, mediation process or administratively by written agreement with mutual consent of the parties involved.~~ by educational meeting, mediation process or administratively by written agreement with mutual consent of the parties involved. Such disposition, if utilized, must be consistent with all laws and regulations. Such disposition shall be final and there shall be no subsequent proceedings.
4. ~~4.~~—If an alleged violation of the Student Code of Conduct is not handled through other appropriate channels, is not dismissed, or is not settled informally, then the Dean of Students ~~may~~ present in correspondence formal charges to the student ~~in writing.~~ in writing.
5. ~~5.~~—The University will complete investigations involving sexual violence, sexual battery, sexual harassment, dating violence, domestic violence and stalking promptly. In situations where the investigation cannot be completed within ~~the time~~

the student's materials and list of witnesses to be used in the ~~case~~ Hearing. In cases where the Hearing is heard ~~by a~~ University Hearing Officer, the charged student shall have the opportunity to challenge the impartiality of the University Hearing Officer within three (3) business days of notification. The student ~~must~~ state in ~~correspondence~~ writing the basis for such challenge. A University Hearing Officer so challenged may be replaced ~~and~~ another faculty or staff member by the Dean of Students for good cause shown. In the event that a student has opted not to challenge the impartiality of ~~the~~ University Hearing Officer prior to the allotted three (3) business days, the assigned Hearing Officer shall remain as scheduled.

~~(h)(i)~~ (h) — Postponement of Hearing. The student may request postponement of a ~~hearing~~ Hearing by the Student Conduct Board Hearing or University Hearing Officer in ~~correspondence~~ writing to the Dean of Students. The Dean of Students may grant a postponement when the circumstances presented demonstrate that a postponement is necessary to ensure fairness to the process or on any other reasonable grounds. The Dean of Students may postpone the Hearing on the University's behalf for administrative reasons.

(11) Structure of the Student Conduct Board.

The Student Conduct Board shall consist of the following persons: two students, one faculty member/administrator and an optional fourth member who may be a student or a faculty member/administrator. The chairperson of a Student Conduct Board Hearing shall be one of the faculty members/administrators that serve on the panel. Faculty members, administrators, and students shall be selected by the Dean of Students Office for ~~the~~ Hearing. The student board members are selected through an annual application process, with the exception of the student justices from the Student Government Judicial Branch. A0 (e).(b3i.0)-10 ()-, and s A0 (e).(b3i.0)-10 ()

- f. ~~f.~~ Closing statement by the ~~charged student.~~
Respondent
- g. ~~g.~~ Deliberation by the Student Conduct Board or University Hearing Officer (not taped).
- h. ~~h.~~ The Student Conduct Board or University Hearing Officer

rehearing. The Dean of Students will send ~~correspondence~~ notice of outcome in writing as a “Notice of Decision and Sanction” ~~to the Respondent~~ informing the student rh4ey8 Td () to

delayed at the discretion of the Dean of Students Potential sanctions to be imposed by the Dean of Students include:

1. 1. Community/University Service required completion of a specified number of hours of service to the campus or general community.
2. Counseling Assessment referral to the University Counseling and Psychological Services Office, or another agency at the student's expense, for assessment, and/or ~~or~~ treatment.
3. Connection to University Programs, Students Organizations or Mentoring Options required investigation of resources available to student that may enhance their positive University involvement or provide mentoring options to assist with ~~with~~ continued growth.
- 4.4. Deactivation of the Student Organization's status at the University.
5. Deferred Suspension The student will be officially suspended from the University, but the suspension will be deferred ~~if~~ a student commits a subsequent violation of the Student Code of Conduct while on deferred suspension and is found responsible, then the student will be immediately suspended in addition to any other sanctions imposed for the subsequent violation, unless the Dean of Students determines that exceptional ~~circumstances~~ warrant otherwise. Suspensions can be deferred for a semester or indefinitely.
- 2.6. Educational Activities –

~~42.1.~~ 15. Involuntary Withdrawal from individual courses or all

iii. Student Conduct Probation for a minimum of three (3) months

iv.

financially responsible obligations under their
Housing Contract (for residential students only)

1. ~~1.~~ Failure to receive the minimum requirements of process, as described under this Regulation.
 2. ~~2.~~ Severity of the sanction.
 3. ~~3.~~ New material or information that could not be discovered at the time of the Hearing.
- (b) ~~(b)~~ All appeals must be ~~postmarked or~~ received in ~~correspondence~~ writing within five (5) business days of the date of the "Notice of Decision and Sanction" to the Vice President for Student Affairs ~~or designee~~ and Enrollment Management for consideration. All appeals must specify the basis for the appeal. No person ~~may~~ may or decide an appeal ~~if/s/he~~ they conducted or participated in the Hearing.
- (c) ~~(c)~~ The burden of proof at the appellate level rests with the ~~charged student.~~ Respondent
- (d) ~~(d)~~ The student's ~~re~~ decision status will remain unchanged pending the appeal determination by the Vice President for Student Affairs ~~or designee~~ and Enrollment Management (that is, a student ~~that~~ will remain eligible to attend classes and University activities pending the University's final decision in the student conduct proceeding), except where ~~the~~ the ~~President for Student Affairs or designee~~ Dean of Students determines that the safety, health or ~~general~~ general welfare of the student or the University Community is involved, in which case a studc (A)1e oCommunimeT/8Com2 (un

is not permitted to speak during or to participate in any part of the student conduct process, other than to consult directly with the Complainant. The advisor may not be involved in other aspects of the investigation or the student conduct process.

2.4. The right not to be forced to present testimony which would be self-

~~student Respondent and complainant~~ Complainant will be submitted to and asked by the Hearing Officer or Student Conduct Hearing Board.

~~7.12.12.~~ In cases involving sexual violence, sexual harassment, domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, and bullying the ~~complainant~~ Complainant may request confidentiality in the investigation. The Dean of Students will respect the request for confidentiality to the greatest extent possible. However, the Dean of Students will evaluate the request for confidentiality in the context of the responsibility to provide a safe and nondiscriminatory environment for students.

- a. ~~a. In cases where the complainant~~ When the Complaint requests confidentiality in cases involving sexual violence, sexual harassment, domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, and bullying ~~request confidentiality, the complainant~~ request the Complainant will be notified that the ability of the ~~Dean~~ Dean of Students to conduct a thorough investigation may be limited. u[(c)-12[2(h)-13.3D2(7 0.71 0 v1ia

students, faculty and staff are required to undergo training related to issues of sexual violence and sexual harassment including training on resources available to ~~complainant~~. Complainants and Respondents.

- (c) ~~3.~~ 3.—Resources: In cases involving allegations of prohibited sexual violence, complainant conduct, Complainant will be provided information from the Dean of ~~Student~~ Students Office regarding immediate steps and all available resources, including:
1. ~~(a)~~ (a)—Counseling— FAU’s Office of Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS) provides a complete range of mental health treatment and referrals to community providers. Records and information at CAPS are highly confidential and separate from all other University records.
 2. ~~(b)~~ (b)—Health— FAU’s Student Health Services Center provides a full range of medical health services as well as referral services to local hospitals and medical providers.
~~(c) Victim’s Services— The Victim Services Office within the University Police Department is intended to assist students with the traumatizing consequences of being a victim of a crime.~~
 3. ~~(d)~~ (d) Victim Services – Offers support and resources to Complainants.
 4. Respondent Services Offers support and resources to Respondents.
 - ~~3.5.~~ 3.5. University Police –FAU’s University Police Department is tasked with providing public safety services for the ~~campus~~ University Community, and is fully prepared to deal with all forms of prohibited sexual violence conduct from a law enforcement perspective including reporting, investigation and crime prevention.

~~(17)~~

(18) Regulation Review.

Florida Atlantic University ~~shall~~ will establish a committee at least once every five years beginning five years after the adoption of this regulation to review, evaluate and recommend changes to this Regulation 4.007 to the Vice President for Student Affairs. ~~and Enrollment Mana~~(e)4 (w)2 (4 .6 re f-2 (de)4 m)17.2 (pus (R)-3 (e). Td ()Tj -0.011

(19) Student Conduct Records.

- (a) ~~(a)~~—The record of student conduct proceedings are part of a student's educational record and are subject to educational records confidentiality laws. Conduct records are kept in the Dean of Students Office. These files are separate from academic transcripts.
- (b) ~~(b)~~

